Ottawa, July 5th.1939.,
Dear Bir}-

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your
letter of June 27th.reporting the application of
Mz ,A.J . MoPherson to lease & portion of the Nesikep
Reserve No,6 for the of working placer deposits,
Inm r #ish to point out that as
the land in q-uno. inocludes an Indian oemet and
Indisn improvements,the consent of the Indians way
of release or urnu would be necessary in the firet

instance,
0t It 18 noted that My MoPhersom wishes
to firat test out the ground,there t0 be no
:::‘t:l to this ::imhz :ol L - ‘githh the
u y duu‘ ven prospect » Teserve,
‘Nesikep Placers Ltd,.who at one time
held & lease of the same area, ot1ll1 hold
some h. the Provinoial Government by way of

w Jand 4% 10 mot likely that the , OQM
fssioner would be n a tuu to grant

grant any
righte to Nz NMoPherson unt e question of the m-
Nesikep Placers %ﬂ.lmo has bou finally settl
his conneotion I would refer m to
letter from Commissioner MacKay to you on this subject,
dated April 14th, last
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